

SULLIVAN & BARROS, LLP

Real Estate | Zoning | Business Law

Martin P. Sullivan, Partner
Direct: (202) 503-1704
Fax: (888) 318-2443
msullivan@sullivanbarros.com

January 13, 2016

via IZIS

Marnique Y. Heath, Chairperson
Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW
Suite 210S
Washington, DC 20001

Re: Request to Postpone Hearing Date; BZA Application No. 19173; 1264 Holbrook Terrace, N.W.

Dear Chairperson Heath:

I am writing on behalf of the Applicant in the above-referenced case to request a postponement of the scheduled hearing date from February 9, 2016 to March 1, 2016. The ANC has requested that the Applicant postpone in order to allow more time for discussion with neighbors.

Thank you for considering this request.

Sincerely,



Martin P. Sullivan

cc: ANC 5D
Kathy Henderson, Chair, ANC 5D
Keisha Shropshire, ANC 5D-02

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.19173